



Peckman
Outdoor Media

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2007 JUL 10 A 9:23

July 6, 2007

VIA FACSIMILE

Beverly Bridges
City Clerk
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: SUP 13490

Dear Beverly:

Let this letter serve as our formal request for a 90-day abeyance on the above mentioned Special Use Permit pending further discussions with Council Members on the current revision of the billboard ordinance 5496. Attached for your reference are two previous letters from Kelleen Cota regarding the matter at hand.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated time and attention concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Maureen E. Peckman

cc: Carole Combs
Lois Tarkanian

9525 Hillwood Drive • Suite 160
Las Vegas • Nevada 89134
Tele: 702-233-1155 • Fax: 702-233-1166
www.PeckmanMedia.com

Date 7/10/07 Item # 126